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FEDERAL ELECTION CORMMISSION

WASHING 1000, UL fhan | RO}-2

Ed £, Cone, Jr., Treasurer

Southeastern Lumber Manufacturers GCT 1 2 1oy
Assoclatien Folitical Acklan Committee

FP.0. Box 1788

Forest Park, GA 30051

Tdentification Number: CUOODl2BA7B
Raferanca: July {uactecly Report [4/1,94-6/30/94)

Daar Mr. Ccone:

This letter is prompted by the Commizzion’s praliminarcy
rmview of the reportis] rceferenced abovs. Tha review raizad
gquestions concerning certain informatien  contained in  the
report(&). An itemization Eollows:

—The toral listed on Line 7, Column B of the Summary
Page appeacs to be incorrect. Pleaze be adviaed that
you should add tha “"Calendar Year-to-Date® total from
your pravigpus report Lo the cuccent “Potal This Period”
figure from Column A to derive the correct Line 7,

Column B total.

—The totals listed on Linas 23 and 29, Column B of the
Detailed Sumwary Pagqe appesar to ke incorrvect. Please be
adviged that you should add tha "Calendar Tear-to-Date”
total from your previoue report to the currant "Tatal
This Feriod™ figurs from Coclumn A to darive Ltha correct
Column B totals.

~your calculationg for Line 30 appsar to ba incorrect.
FEC calculationg disclees this mmount to be  3508.62,
The Column B figurs should be $1,76%.10. Please provide
the correckted total on the Detailled Summary Fage.

A welkbsn responas o an amendment to your original report(s)
correcting ths above problem(s) should be filed with the Federal
Elaction Commission within fifteen (15) days of the date of this
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letter, If you naad assistance,

cur toll-fraa number,
219-3580.

24§

{500y 424-9530. By local number iE

Sincerely,

Amy Suzanne Reynolds

Repocrts Analyst
Reporte Analysis Division

please feml free to contact me on

(202)
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